All India Bank of Baroda Officers' Association

(CENTRAL OFFICE)

Registered Under Indian Trade Unions Act, 1926 & Recognised by Bank (Affiliated to INTUC - INBOC)



C/o. Bank of Baroda, 3, Walchand Hirachand Marg, Ballard Pier, Mumbai - 400 001.

CIRCULAR TO MEMBERS No.26 OF 2019

22nd October, 2019

Dear Members,

Re: 64th Central Committee Meeting held at Mumbai on 22.10.2019

-----000------

We are happy to inform that 64th Central Committee Meeting of our Association was held at Mumbai on 22nd October, 2019 which was attended by altogether 144 officers comprising of Central Committee Members, Principal Office Bearers, Zonal Secretaries and invitees from all over the country.

The meeting commenced at 10.30 AM with Sri Prem Makker, the President, welcoming Sri K K Nair, General Secretary, Sri R K Chatterjee, former Zonal Secretary (BOJ Zone) and currently Dy General Secretary, INBOC, other dignitaries and all members present. After floral welcome to the dignitaries the agenda items were taken up for discussion, the gist of proceedings are given below:

1. Approval of Minutes of last Meeting:

The minutes of the 63rd Central Committee Meeting held at Mumbai on 9th March, 2019 were read out and adopted unanimously by the House.

2. Organisational Developments:

Sri K K Nair, General Secretary on account of his compelling family circumstances expressed his desire to handover the baton to the next generation. The entire gathering on listening to his wish got stunned and emotional. Sri Makker, President, Sri R K Chatterjee and other participants considering his unparalleled contributions to the Association for the last four decades, requested him to continue as a beacon light to guide the younger generation. In the above backdrop the house unanimously elected the following principal office bearers :

CHAIRMAN	: SRI K K NAIR
PRESIDENT	: SRI R K CHATTERJEE
GENERAL SECRETARY	: SRI PREM MAKKER

Thereafter, the newly elected Chairman, President and General Secretary were felicitated by the House.

With the above newly elected office bearers following issues were deliberated upon in the next session:

a. WAGE REVISION:

Sri K K Nair, Chairman informed the House that the wage revision of Officers may be completed but for a few internal issues which are to be sorted out urgently.

Sri Prem Makker, General Secretary, apprised the House in detail on the discussions that took place between UFBU and IBA on 18th October, 2019. He appealed to the house to be in readiness for any action programme that may be proposed by UFBU in the event of further delay.

b. RECENT DEVELOPMENTS :

The General Secretary informed the house in detail the various issues those were taken up in the last structured meeting with Corporate Management on 23rd September, 2019 at Mumbai. He further informed the House that our Sub-committee of

Association had discussions with corporate team on the revised Transfer Policy and Promotion Policy during which various modifications were suggested for the betterment of our members.

Sri R K Chatterjee, President, thereafter, highlighted the various dimensions of the roles required to be played by all the Zonal Secretaries, Office Bearers and Committee members for successfully facing the multipronged challenges. He emphasized that the membership base of our Association needs to be expanded and other issues are to be sorted out in a phased manner. He further impressed that all the office bearers at various levels should be in regular touch with members as in process to strengthen our Association the involvement of youngsters plays a vital role. He further stressed that we have to consolidate our position at the grass root level for the needed vibrancy and dynamism.

I am sure the new team shall fulfill the aspirations of the members by protecting their rights and ensuring career progression along with the growth of our Bank business in tune with our avowed philosophy of 'GROW WITH THE BANK'. The new leadership will shortly be sharing the road map for revitalizing the organizational activities.

WITH GREETINGS & BEST WISHES FOR DEEPAWALI,

Yours Sincerely, 12 Care (KKNAIR) CHAIRMAN ۱, PLEASE CIRCULATE AMONGST OFFICER-COLLEGUES

2